
Alaska State Legislature 
House Resources Committee 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

+ Teleconferenced 

* First Hearing in Resources 

= Previously Heard in Resources 

 

Representative Andy Josephson, Co-Chair 

Anchorage Legislative Information Office 

1500 W. Benson Blvd.  

Phone: (907) 269-0265 

 

 

 

Representative John Lincoln, Vice-Chair  

Representative Chris Birch 

Representative Harriet Drummond 

Representative DeLena Johnson 

                              Representative Justin Parish 

Representative George Rauscher 

Representative David Talerico 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Representative Harriet Drummond 

 

 

  

 

Representative Geran Tarr, Co-Chair 

Anchorage Legislative Information Office 

1500 W. Benson Blvd.  

Phone: (907) 269-0144 

 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Crystaline Jones, Chief Clerk 

 

FROM:  Rep. Andy Josephson    Rep. Geran Tarr  

Co-Chair House Resources   Co-Chair House Resources 

 

RE:   House Resources Meeting at Anchorage Legislative Information Office  

 

DATE:  June 12, 2018  

 Schedule 

 
     Wednesday, July 11, 2018   -   9:00 am   -   ANCHORAGE LIO 

 Joint with the Senate Resources Committee 

+ Update on the Alaska LNG Project: 

 Alaska Gasline Development Corporation 

 --Testimony<Invitation Only>--    

 

 

 

 


